
May 9, 2022

The Alexandria Borough Council met at the former location of First National Bank at 402 Main Street, Alexandria, PA 16611. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President Judy Scott.  President Scott led council in the Pledge of Allegiance and prayer.
Council members present were President Judy Scott, Vice President Joel Pheasant, Mike Peters, and Victoria Wilt. Solicitor Greg Jackson, Treasurer Leslie McDermott, Ken Patterson, and George Houck were also present.  Guests Dain Davis, Wayne ?? 
· Approve meeting minutes from April 11, 2022
· Motion to accept the minutes, Tori Wilt seconded. All in favor. Motion carried. 
FINANCIAL REPORT AND AUTHORIZATION OF BILLS
· Motion to approve the report and accept the bills as discussed. Joel motioned, Mike Peters seconded 
PUBLIC COMMENT
Dain Davis and Wayne ? 
· Presbyterian Church would like the Alexandria Borough to join them in maintaining/managing the cemetery. This is their second time being here. An attorney is going to assemble draft documents
· The church doesn’t want any money just one person from the borough, one from the township, and one from the church to have the authority in regards to the cemetery. 
· There is 25 acres there, maybe one or so funerals a year, money in the treasury has covered the bills, usually needs mowed every 2 weeks
· The township supervisor said they are on board and the church members don’t need to come back and petition them
· The Presbyterian Church has managed the cemetery for about 200 years, there used to be 150 members at the church and they are down to about 30 
· Nick was going to create bylaws for the authority because can’t find any 
· Mike Peters asked about the term of the person from the borough, is that set. Dain said the person doesn’t have to be on council, but just in the borough – the council has oversight 
· Judy said the Trust the Pres. Church has is solid – they aren’t asking for funds 
· Judy just mentioned getting the legalities and items together so Greg can review, Greg said the only concern he would have is in order to create a new cemetery association there’s a requirement of a minimal amount of money, Dain said they have enough 

SOLICITOR REPORT
· Dain Davis asked questions about the alley way
· Where each of the lots border Main St. – the alley way is a straight line, but the path is not a straight line – the alley way needs surveyed on – 
· How many properties are there (9) and we will notify them of the surveying
· Deed searches, etc. Dain will have the firm give a call
REPRESENTATIVE REPORT
· Ken Patterson
· Ken’s been mowing and needs to know if he can go get hole patch
· Judy said this week on Thursday and Friday is the maintenance day, can she and Ken walk around and see where the hole patches are
· Ken said if we just let them go it’s going to get worse 
· Joel asked if the playground problem has continued
· Ken said he inspected the playground equipment and things look pretty good except the baby swings are cracked up due to the weather, Judy said they need replaced, Joel agreed and said we don’t want to mess around with that, Judy said we have resources to order that
· Tori said while we are talking about maintenance – there was a hole that Richard asked her about and there’s a pipe sticking up, Ken knows what she’s referring to and it needs dug out and put down in the ground further
· Mike Peters said that it’s the borough’s responsibility, it wasn’t done right at the beginning – he’s been asking for quite some time 
· Judy asked if anyone is available Thursday or Friday – the shed roof needs done, Judy got a call about playground security and kids were spotted climbing on the shed; she went down and talked to the kids about it – she said they were tween age, not teens. Judy went and talked to some people about needing to do something so the vandalism stops. She took pictures of the roof and got names. 
· Tori said that the trail cams don’t record to someone’s computer so maybe those would be a better option than the wifi connected types. She called the mother of one of the boys and that seemed to help as well. 
· Judy has the shingles that were donated all ready to be put on the roof 
· George Houck 
· He has two permits to handle
· George can enforce the ordinances where it states 
· Is there a motion to accept the creation of ordinance enforcement officer – Tori made the motion to accept, Brandon accepted. All in favor. Motion carries. 
· Brandon Foster made a motion to appoint George Houck as the Ordinance Enforcement Officer. Joel seconded. All in favor. Motion carries. 
· Council confirmed $25 per permit and retroactive pay from 2020 and 2021 at $25 per permit. There is an additional salary discussed for the Ordinance Enforcement Officer role. 
· George discussed warning letters and actions with council – council trusts George’s discretion 

Old Business 
· Girl Scouts 
· Rescheduled to plant 20 trees Tuesday, May 17th due to excessive rain 
· Borough would need to plant 40 more trees to reach the goal of 90 trees within 4 years
· May 22nd  Bridge Dedication 
· Judy spoke with Jason Showalter and they are a week behind, but it’s exciting.
· Hometown Heroes 
· Picnic and thank you June 4th 
· Sewer Authority 
· Someone sent a video of storm water drainage – Judy asked about them putting heads together with the sewer authority
· Mike is going to follow up with the Sewer authority 
· Joel clarified will it help people who have stuff backing up into their basements? – Judy thinks it will help eliminate that 
· If excess storm water is going into the sewer system Judy said then we have to work together to help with homeowners and the sewer system 
· Winter Maintenance
· Judy mentioned - The snow plows can’t plow where they should because people have things in the right away  - vehicles, benches, skids, boats, etc. that are in the way of the plow 
· Judy asked council about putting out bids for snow plows out early to avoid not having, Joel said we did talk about that and we should 
· Joel motioned to advertise for Winter Maintenance for the Borough of Alexandria and bids are to be received the by July 8, 2022 before the July meeting. Brandon seconded. All in favor. Motion carried. 
New Business
· Xfinity Revenue Opportunity 
· Judy asked council how they feel about that, if council wants to participate 
· Mike Peters thinks we go with mileage and sidewalk stuff, he’d have trouble selling that to someone right now
· Judy said other municipalities are participating and it could increase $6k to $8k for our municipality – it is a ‘if you use it, you pay it, if you don’t use it, you don’t pay it’ – Xfinity would cut us a check
· Mike Peters has concerns – with everything going up these days it’s on more thing people don’t need, is it a percentage of their bill, yes it’s an average, Judy is thankful for the opportunity
· Judy suggested putting an ad for a public meeting about the expenses Borough is looking to do so the community is aware and involved 
· Tori asked how long do we have to make this decision? Mike said this isn’t a take it or leave it kind of thing, it’s on the table. Judy asked if council wants time to think about it. Tori said we table it until after we increase the other areas. 
· Council discussed figures, Tori said while it may be good for the borough it could create some angry people 
· Judy mentioned the importance of the sidewalks maintenance, she asked Greg how can we get homeowners to accept their responsibility with the sidewalks
· Greg said…there would need to be reimbursements set up 
· Back to Xfinity – council will revisit, but not right now 
· Judy asked about a public meeting for the public and they will host it at the Fire Hall so there is more space, Joel feels a public meeting advertised is a good idea so they can give feedback – June 23rd Public Meeting – Leighton needs to advertise 
· Motion to advertise a public town meeting for financial increases for the borough of Alexandria on Thursday, June 23rd at 7:00 pm (checking Fire Hall location) – Mike Peters motioned, Brandon Foster seconded. All in favor. Motion carried. 
· George Houck Payment
· Judy will ask Leslie to cut a check for George – is it okay to get George a check? 
· Judy asked about the Ordinance Enforcement Officer pay, what does council want to pay him? 
· Entered Executive Session at 8:19 pm 
· Entered Public Session at 8:27 pm
· Mike Peters made motion to pay $75 a month to the Ordinance Enforcement Officer. Joel seconded. All in favor. Motion carried. 
· Tori mentioned there was a tree stump and they want paid for the damage that had happened. There was a tree on Philips (?) property and it hit his house and he was talking about ….if it was damaged when we were doing work it seems reasonable Joel said that we would fix the bit of siding damaged by us… Joel and Mike would like what exactly he’s asking for and then look into costs, etc. Judy said she is fine to fix this, but asked Greg for input 
· Greg said, when did this happen? If it was 4 years ago you don’t have any obligation to fix it. If you do fix it and assume responsibility of this situation does not mean that every upcoming situation you will have to handle the same way. You could also cover yourself by saying you’re honoring the commitment of past council. You could wait and have him let you know what he would like done along with costs – then make your decision. You don’t want to say you’re going to do something without fully knowing the estimate of who will do that work and what they will charge. Joel said so let him know we are considering it and he needs to give us the estimate and request
· Tori asked about the pipe – it will definitely be repaired, get an estimate on that too 
[bookmark: _GoBack]Motion to adjourn Joel. All in favor. Motion carried. 

Meeting adjourned: 8:33 pm 

